
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CITIZENS MULTIMODAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, August 3, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. 
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM ONLY 

I. This meeting will be held via Zoom in accordance with Assembly Bill 253 (2021). There will be no physical location. For those requiring 

hearing or speech assistance, contact Relay Nevada at 1-800-326-6868 (TTY, VCO or HCO). 

II. The committee may combine two or more agenda items for consideration and/or may remove an item from the agenda or delay 

discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 
Members of the public may attend the meeting via Zoom by registering at https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_DZScBfwjTye9MBQyKb2Ljw 

I. Registered persons will receive an email from Zoom with a link to the meeting and instructions on how to join the meeting.  Registered 

persons should follow the instructions from Zoom to join the meeting.  Registered persons can participate by telephone or video via Zoom. To provide 

public comment during the meeting via Zoom, please make sure your computer or device has a working microphone. Use the “Chat” feature to submit a 

request to make a comment. When the time comes to make public comments, you will be invited to speak. If you cannot register via Zoom but want to 

attend the meeting via telephone, please call 1-253-215-8782 or 1-346-248-7799 

(WEBINAR id: 889 9474 0296; webinar passcode: 827889) on the day of the meeting. If you wish to provide public comment during the meeting, please 

contact Jacqueline Maldonado at (775) 332-2148 prior to 4:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting and provide the telephone number you will be calling 

from as well as the item(s) you would like to comment on. When the time comes to make public comments, you will be invited to speak. 
II. Public comment is limited to three minutes per person. 

III. Members of the public may also provide public comment in advance of the meeting by one of the following methods: (1) submitting 

comments via online Public Comment Form (www.rtcwashoe.com/about/contact/contact-form/); or (2) emailing comments to: 

rtcpubliccomments@rtcwashoe.com. Comments received prior to 4:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting will be forwarded to members of the committee 

and included in the minutes of the meeting. 

IV. The supporting materials for the meeting can be found at www.rtcwashoe.com. If you need to request a copy of the supporting 

materials, please contact Jacqueline Maldonado by phone at (775) 332-2148 or by email at jmaldonado@rtcwashoe.com. 

V. RTC staff will make reasonable efforts to assist and accommodate individuals with disabilities. Please contact Jacqueline Maldonado 

at (775) 332-2148 in advance so that arrangements can be made. 

ITEM 1 Roll Call/Call to Order 

ITEM 2 Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 3 Public Comment - please read paragraph II and III near the top of this page 

ITEM 4 Approval of the July 6, 2022, Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 5 Acknowledge Receipt of a Presentation on the City of Reno Micromobility Pilot Project 
(For Possible Action) 

ITEM 6 Member Announcements/Agenda Items for Future CMAC Meetings (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 7 RTC/RIDE/ACCESS Staff Items (Informational Only) 

http://www.rtcwashoe.com/about/contact/contact-form/
mailto:rtcpubliccomments@rtcwashoe.com
http://www.rtcwashoe.com/
mailto:jmaldonado@rtcwashoe.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_DZScBfwjTye9MBQyKb2Ljw


ITEM 8 Public Comment - pursuant to paragraph III under Public Notice near the top of this page 

ITEM 9 Adjournment (For Possible Action) 

The Committee may take action on any item noted for possible action 

Posting locations:  RTC principal office: 1105 Terminal Way, Reno, NV; RTC website: www.rtcwashoe.com, State website: https://notice.nv.gov/ 

http://www.rtcwashoe.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/


REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CITIZENS MULTIMODAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY JULY 6, 2022 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Ann Silver Paul Hewen 
Larry Skelton Lindsey Costello 
Jeff Bonano, Chair Majima Mayuko 
Ann Silver Matthew Boog 
Michael May Sue-Ting Chene 
Greg Newman 

CMAC MEMBERS ABSENT 

Vince Harris David Giacomin 
Dennis Colling Ben Miller, Vice Chair 
Mark Miranda 

RTC STAFF 

Dan Doenges Rebecca Kapuler 
Christian Schonlau Jim Gee 
Xuan Wang Michael Dulude 
Jacqueline Maldonado 

CMAC GUEST 

Damien Cole, public Jessica Rutherford, public 
Tom Miller, public 

ITEM 1. ROLLCALL/CALL TO ORDER 

The Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee (CMAC) meeting was conducted as a Zoom Webinar. 
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. by the Chair, Jeff Bonano. 

ITEM 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was approved as submitted. 

1 



ITEM 3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments. 

ITEM 4. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 

Chair Jeff Bonano explained the roles for the Chair and Vice Chair and asked for nominations. 
Lindsey Costello was elected for Chair and Ann Silver for Vice Chair. 

The committee motion carried unanimously. 

ITEM 5. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 1, 2022, MEETING MINUTES 

The CMAC June 1, 2022, meeting minutes were approved as submitted. 

ITEM 6. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A PRESENTATION ON THE MCCARRAN 
BOULEVARD CORRIDOR STUDY 

Dan Doenges, RTC Director of Planning gave a presentation on the McCarran Boulevard Corridor 
Study. RTC is in partnership with NDOT for improvements on the McCarran loop. The virtual public 
meeting was in March 2022, and data was collected for draft recommendations. He discussed the 
study limits and survey questions. 

Sue-Ting asked how finalized is the study. Dan Doenges, RTC Director of Planning, stated a 
preliminary draft report for comment is underway and further recommendations for approval with the 
RTC Board and NDOT. There will be other opportunities for the public involvement. 

Ann Silver, Vice Chair left the meeting at 5:58. 

Damien Cole, public had comments on the corridor study and disagreed with bike riding next to the 
road on McCarran Boulevard. He commented on residential areas to the commercial areas and 
requested they have a separated bike lane. He commented that congestion will go down if a separated 
bike lane is implemented. 

Dan Doenges, RTC Director of Planning, stated the study is looking at addition to the existing bike 
lanes for updates and improvements. 

Jeff Bonano made a motion to acknowledge receipt of a presentation on the McCarran Boulevard 
corridor study. 

Greg Newman seconded. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

2 



ITEM 7. PROVIDE FEEDBACK AND ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A REPORT ON 
TRANSIT OPTIMIZATION PLANS STRATEGIES (TOPS) 
RECOMMENDATIONS AND THE PROPOSED SEPTEMBER RTC RIDE 
SERVICE CHANGES 

Michael Dulude, RTC Senior Transit Operations Planner gave a presentation on the TOPS and the 
September service changes. 

Greg Newman asked on the disapproval ratings of the slides on his presentation. Michael Dulude, 
RTC Transit Operations Planner, stated at 30 to 40 percent of disapproval RTC will review the 
routes. 

Damien Cole, public takes the bus as his primary transportation and he stated RTC RIDE Route 12 is 
being utilized because the RTC RIDE Route 19 has not been available for a year. Michael Dulude, 
RTC Senior Transit Operations Planner, stated ridership data was taken and reviewed over the last 10 
years and there has only been one rider a day on RTC RIDE Route 19. 

Jeff Bonano made a motion to provide feedback and acknowledge receipt of a report on Transit 
Optimization Plans (TOPS) recommendations and the proposed September RTC RIDE service 
changes. 

Paul Hewen seconded. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

ITEM 8. MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS/AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE CMAC 
MEETINGS 

Sue-Ting announced the City of Reno received a bike friendly America grant and a city workshop 
will be in August. For information on the Cycle Embassy contact Sue-Ting. 

ITEM 9. RTC/RIDE/ACCESS STAFF ITEMS 

Rebecca announced the new members to the committee. 

ITEM 10. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments. 

ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m. 

3 



 
 

  
 

   
 

  
  
   
  
 

 
 

    
 
 

 
 

        
 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Metropolitan Planning • Public Transportation & Operations • Engineering & Construction 

Metropolitan Planning Organization of Washoe County, Nevada 

MEETING DATE:  August 3, 2022 AGENDA ITEM 5 

To: Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee 

From: Rebecca Kapuler 
Senior Technical Planner 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Acknowledge receipt of a presentation on the City of Reno Micromobility Pilot Project. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Sara Going, Traffic Engineer with RTC and Catie Harrison, Senior Civil Engineer with City of Reno 
will provide a presentation on the Micromobility Pilot Project in downtown Reno.    


	CMAC Item 5 -Micrombility Pilot.pdf
	BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION


